MESCALERO Aclqe TRIBE

P.O. Box 227 Office: (575) 464-4494
101 Central Avenue Mescalero, New Mexico 88340 Fax: (575) 464-9191

September 29, 2020

TO: ~  Gabe Aguilar, President, Tribal Council Members & Members of the Tribe
FROM: Mescalero Apache Tribal Election Board
SUBJECT: RESULTS- TRIBAL PRIMARY ELECTION

THE FOLLOWING IS THE TABULATION OF VOTES CAST AT THE TRIBAL PRIMARY ELECTION

1. The Number of Ballots Cast Were: 813
2. The Number of Absentee Ballots Were: M
3. The Total Number of Invalid Ballots Were: _0
4. The Total Number of Valid Ballots Were: 824

THE NUMBER OF VOTES RECEIVED ARE AS FOLLOWS
TRIBAL COUNCIL

Anthony Mendez 247 Jeremy Comanche 93 Miralene “Garalie” Blaylock 1569
Naomi Sainz 91 Rebecca “Becki” Martinez 105 Danny Breuninger Sr. 169
Roxanne Starr 66 Bernalyn “Gina” Via 218 Dwayne Comanche 130
Sandra Platero 162 Sylvalene Pebeahsy-Morgan 104 Alta Branham 103
Stephanie Chico 46 Emmett Botella Sr. 86 Ira Sago 79
Joseph Geronimo 93 Ezra J. Chino 23 Dawn Hosetosavit 73
Larry Paul Brusuelas Jr. 111 Ardena Oroco 159 Russell Bell Sr 117
Christie LaPaz Jr. 123 Shelly Torres-Martos 102 Natalia “Nettie” Fossum 211
Duane Duffy 135 Tammy Torres 92
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JOSEPH GERONIMO | 93 0 0 93 3.00%
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